'ﬁmmﬁf—wm

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT ' 17 2008
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI JUN l
JACKSON DIVISION N Www
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. CRIMINAL NO. F, 4 §(00 Y0 /149 4
DAWN STINSON 18 U.S.C.§ 4

The United States Attorney charges:

That from on or about March, 2003, and contihuing through January, 2006, in Pike County
in the Jackson Division of the Southern District of Mississippi, and elsewhere, the defendant,
DAWN STINSON, failed to report to legal aufhorities a felony cognizable by a court of the United
States, in that the defendant failed to report bank fraud, in violation of Sections 1344, Title 18,
United States Code.

All in violation of Section 4, Title 18, United States Code.
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DUNN LAMPTON
United States Attorney
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